
List of suppliers’ questions and answers for tender No 04/EU/2014/CCTV 

 

No. Supplier’s question Buyer (DCT’s) answer 

1. Is it acceptable to supply cameras with IP=68 

instead of required IP=69k ? IP=69k is being 

used in high pressure cleaning for diary 

products  

We require the cameras to be IP69k as our 

equipment is cleaned periodically with high 

pressure water/steam jet. 

2. Is it acceptable to extend the bids 

submission deadline? 

The bids submission deadline is already 

extended. More information on our 

website. 

3.  

1. will DCT Company provide a mobile 

elevating working platform / man lift 

or something like this? 

2. if yes, will you charge anything for 

this? how much will this cost? 

3. can the installation be effected 

inside (in a hall) or must this be done 

outside? 

4. will you charge anything for using 

the hall? 

5. could you please email us any 

photos of RTG cranes? 

 

1. No, the supplier will be responsible for 

organizing such equipment.  

3. Unfortunately not, the installation will 

have to take place outside. 

 

4. Please confirm the number of cameras 

required on one RTG. Based on experience in 

BCT and after RTG size analysis we suggest 

that 6 cameras per crane is enough (4 static 

on legs+2 rotating cameras surveying RTG 

working area). 

Please provide a bid for the specified 

number of cameras (3). 

 


